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IFB ADDENDUM #1 
 

To: All Bidders 
 
From: Rita V. Brousseau, Chief Procurement Officer 
 
Date: July 2, 2021 
 
Re: IFB 2021-12 Fire Alarm Services 
 

 

This Addendum modifies and forms a part of the Bid Set documents dated June 23, 2021. 
 

This Addendum consists of the following:   Two (2) typed pages and two (2) 
attachments. 

 
Where any items called for in the bid documents are supplemented here, the supplemental 
requirements shall be considered as added thereto.  Where any original item is amended, 
voided, or superseded here, the other provisions of such items not specifically amended, 
voided, or superseded shall remain in effect. 
 

Answers to bidder’s questions: 
1. Question:  Who are the plan holders for this bid specification? 

Answer:  We do not distribute plan holders lists. 

 

2. Question:  Will addenda automatically be issued to all plan holders or do we need to 

check the website for this? 

Answer:  If you downloaded the IFB from www.lhma.org/bids, recipients are notified 

via email of any changes. 

 

3. Question:  What are the ages of the fire alarm systems at the locations? 

Answer:  If it is not listed on the spreadsheet in the IFB, we do not have the 

information. 

 

4. Question:  Please provide copies of the bid forms submitted for the last bid for this 

contract (bid form only for the awarded contractor). 

Answer:  See attached. 

 

5. Question:  What were the bid results from the last bid for this contract? 

Answer:  See attached. 

 

6. Question:  Is DCAMM Certification and update statement required to be submitted 

with the bids? 

http://www.lhma.org/bids
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Answer:  No, DCAMM Certification was not listed as part of this bid. 

 

7. Question:  Is it possible to request a WAIVER OF MWPP UTILIZATION GOALS for this 

contract? 

Answer:  Yes 

 

NOTE TO ALL BIDDERS:  YOU MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ALL ADDENDA ON YOUR BID 
SUBMISSION FORM WHERE INDICATED OR INCLUDE A COPY OF ADDENDA IN YOUR BID 
SUBMISSION. 
 








